

Luan Carpes Barros Cassal
Research Only

Manchester Institute of Education

Manchester Institute of Education

Visiting address:

Room C3.5, Ellen Wilkinson Building

Manchester Institute of Education

Visiting address:

Room C3.5, Ellen Wilkinson Building

Manchester

United Kingdom

Email: cassal@postgrad.manchester.ac.uk, cassal@manchester.ac.uk



Overview

I am a Brazilian psychologist and queer activist by background, and currently, a PhD candidate, Graduate Teaching Assistant, and Research Assistant at the University of Manchester.

My PhD research discusses how discourses of childhood engage and regulate gender recognition and trans rights. My supervisors are Prof Erica Burman (MIE), Prof Jackie Stacey (SALC), and Dr Deborah Ralls (University of Newcastle).

Also, I am a part-time Research Assistant for the project *Proud to #BeeWell: Understanding and supporting LGBTQIA+ young people's wellbeing* at Manchester Institute of Education, led by Dr Ola Demkowicz.

My pronouns are **he/him**.

Employment

Research Assistant

Research Only

Manchester Institute of Education

The University of Manchester

3 Jan 2023 → 30 Jun 2023

Doctor of Philosophy, PhD Education

Manchester Institute of Education

The University of Manchester

8 Aug 2019 → present

Lecturer in Psychology

Federal University of Rio de Janeiro

Rio de Janeiro/RJ, Brazil

1 Mar 2015 → 31 Mar 2016

Educational Psychologist

Itaboraí City Council

Itaboraí, Brazil

23 Jun 2012 → 31 Jan 2018

Research outputs

The Developmental Logic: Childhood, development, and the reform of Gender Recognition Act (GRA) in Scotland and the UK

Cassal, L., 12 May 2023, In: Nottingham Institute of Education Working Paper Series . 1, 1, p. 14-21 8 p., 3.

'No-one knows how to care for LGBT community like LGBT do'(1): LGBTQIA+ experiences of COVID-19 in the United Kingdom and Brazil

Haworth, B. T., Barros Cassal, L. C. & de Paula Muniz, T., 23 Feb 2023, In: Disasters. 24 p.

Dangerous Subjects and Discourses of Childhood: 'Child as Method' for Analysing Section 28 (1988) and LGBT and Trans Action Plans (2011, 2018)

Cassal, L., 1 Nov 2022, *En-Gender 2021 : Interdisciplinary explorations of Gender Studies*. Albrecht, J., Gupta, P., Threadgold, L. & Wallace, L. (eds.). Heidelberg: University of Heidelberg, p. 100-114 14 p.

Good white queers? Racism and whiteness in queer US comics

Cassal, LCB., 3 Oct 2022, In: *Ethnic and racial studies*. 45, 13, p. 2540-2542 3 p.

Enfrentando a crise pelas margens: Experiências de pessoas LGBTI+ durante a 'primeira onda' da pandemia de Covid-19 no Rio de Janeiro e em São Paulo

Cassal, L. & Haworth, B. T., 1 Jul 2022, In: *Revista Brasileira de Estudos da Homocultura - REBEH*. 4, 15, p. 307-335 28 p.

Good white queers? Racism and whiteness in queer U.S. comics: by Kai Linke, Bielefeld, Transcript Verlag, 2021, 329 pp., £36.99 (paperback), ISBN 978-3-8376-4917-8

Cassal, L., 22 Jan 2022, In: *Ethnic and racial studies*. 3 p.

Cinema e virus, passado e futuro

Cassal, L., 3 Jan 2022, In: *Emblemas*. 19, 1, p. 96-99 3 p.

Aprendendo com experiências de pessoas LGBTI+ durante a Covid-19 em SP e RJ: Recomendações para profissionais, gestoras e gestores públicos e da sociedade civil para estratégias mais inclusivas e protetivas.

Cassal, L., Haworth, B. T. & Muniz, T., Jun 2021, 4 p. Manchester

Queering Education in Brazil

Cassal, L., 3 Feb 2021, *Manchester Historian*, 37, p. 25 1 p.

O menino morto com um sorriso sem dentes: Narrativas de assassinatos de adolescentes por LGBTIfobia no Brasil

Cassal, L., 30 Dec 2020, In: *Revista M. Estudos sobre a morte, os mortos e o morrer*. 5, 10, p. 298-320 22 p.

Poor Queer Studies: confronting elitism in the university: by Matt Brim, Durham & London, Duke University Press, 2020, 247 pp., £26.95 (paperback), ISBN 978-1478008200: Ethnic and Racial Studies

Carpes Barros Cassal, L., 2020, In: *Ethnic and racial studies*. p. 1-3 3 p.

Enfrentamento à LGBTIfobia, Afirmação Ético-política e Regulamentação Profissional: 20 anos da Resolução CFP nº 01/1999

Carpes Barros Cassal, L., Bello, H. & Bicalho, P. P. G. D., 1 Dec 2019, In: *Psicologia: Ciência e Profissão*. p. 113-128 15 p.

Ressonâncias educativas de um pseudoconceito científico: "Ideologia de gênero" e sexualidade na sociedade brasileira

Chiaradia, C. D. F. & Cassal, L. C. B., 1 Jun 2019, In: *Perspectivas de la Comunicación*. p. 227-258 31 p.

UMA CRIANÇA CAÍDA DO CHÃO: contaminação e acoplamentos virais em currículos

Ranniery, T. & Carpes Barros Cassal, L., 31 Dec 2018, In: *Revista Espaço do Currículo*. p. 484-498 14 p.

Um estudo entre ruínas: o Programa Rio Sem Homofobia e a política LGBTI fluminense

Carpes Barros Cassal, L., 30 Dec 2018, In: *Revista Brasileira de Estudos da Homocultura - REBEH*. p. 124-162 38 p.

Pinóquio e a jornada para tornar-se humano: contos que persistem

Santana Ferreira, M., Carpes Barros Cassal, L. & Harter, M., 6 Jun 2018, In: *Periódicus*. p. 288-302 14 p.

SEXUALIDADE, BRINCADEIRA E ESCOLA NO PROCESSO DE NORMALIZAÇÃO DA INFÂNCIA

Cassal, L. & Chiaradia, C. D. F., 1 Jun 2017, In: *Revista Interinstitucional Artes de Educar*. p. 59-76 17 p.

UMA CARTOGRAFIA DA FORMAÇÃO 'GÊNERO E DIVERSIDADE NA ESCOLA' COM EDUCADORES EM ITABORAÍ / RIO DE JANEIRO / BRASIL

Cassal, L. & Brasil da Silva de Moraes, C., 30 Dec 2016, In: Revista Educação, Cultura e Sociedade. p. 481-493 13 p.

PEQUENO MANUAL DE SOBREVIVÊNCIA À 'IDEOLOGIA DE GÊNERO'

Cassal, L. & Marinho Pereira, V., 1 Jun 2016, In: Revista Hipótese. p. 311-328 18 p.

TROPEÇOS, ARRANHÕES E ARTIMANHAS NA ESCOLA ESBURACADA

A dura Martins, B. & Barros Cassal, L. C., 4 Feb 2016, In: polemica. 16, 1

Homofobia e cidade: Um ensaio sobre lâmpadas, segurança e medo.

Cassal, L. C. B., 6 Mar 2014, In: Revista Polis e Psique. 3, 3, p. 24-38 14 p.

Homofobia e cartografia: Marcas do medo na Avenida Paulista

Cassal, L., 1 Dec 2013, In: Lugar Comum – Estudos de mídia, cultura e democracia. p. 119-132 13 p.

Cinquenta anos de produção do conhecimento: Práticas políticas da pesquisa em Psicologia.

Bicalho, P. P. G. D., Cassal, L., Magalhães, K. C. & Geraldini, J. R., 1 Nov 2012, In: Psicologia: Ciência e Profissão. p. 264-275 12 p.

Os direitos sexuais e o enfrentamento da violência sexual

de Bicalho, P. P. G., Geraldini, J. R., Magalhães, K. C. & Barros Cassal, L. C., 2 Jan 2012, In: Psicologia Clinica. 24, 1, p. 33-43 11 p.

Psicologia e o dispositivo da sexualidade: biopolítica, identidades e processos de criminalização

Cassal, L., Monteiro Garcia, A. & Bicalho, P. P. G. D., 30 Dec 2011, In: Psico (PUC-RS). 42, 4, p. 465-473 9 p.

Homofobia e sexualidade: O medo como estratégia de biopoder

Cassal, L. C. B. & Bicalho, P. P. G. D., 1 Nov 2011, In: Revista de Psicologia da UNESP. 10, 2, p. 57-64 8 p.

Atravessamentos de Gênero e Produção de Subjetividade no Trabalho de Gestão de Nível Médio em Saúde

Cassal, L. & Abrahão, A. L., 16 Jul 2010, In: Revista Psicologia e Saúde. p. 18-23 6 p.

Diversidade Sexual e gênero na escola: Uma experiência de extensão no Rio de Janeiro

Cassal, L. & Zucco, L. P., 30 Jun 2010, In: Extensão em Foco. p. 15-23 9 p.

FORMAÇÃO EM PSICOLOGIA, DIREITOS HUMANOS E COMPROMISSO SOCIAL: A PRODUÇÃO MICROPOLÍTICA DE NOVOS SENTIDOS

Bicalho, P. P. G. D., Cassal, L., Magalhães, K. C. & Geraldini, J. R., 20 Dec 2009, In: Boletim Interfaces da Psicologia da UFRRJ. 2, 2, p. 20-35 16 p.

Caminhos para a integralidade na educação profissional técnica de nível médio em saúde

Abrahão, A. L. & Cassal, L. C. B., 1 Oct 2009, In: Trabalho, Educação e Saúde. 7, 2, p. 249-264 16 p.

Juventudes Rizomáticas: PROBLEMATIZAÇÕES DA SEXUALIDADE EM ABRIGOS E INSTITUIÇÕES DE CUMPRIMENTO DE MEDIDAS SOCIOEDUCATIVAS

Cassal, L., Lameirão, M. & Bicalho, P. P. G. D., 31 Jul 2009, In: Revista Contemporânea de Educação. 4, 7, p. 133-148 16 p.